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From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>
To: 'Patrick Littlefield'

Date: 7/29/2013 11:13:56 AM
Subject: RE: connecbions? :P

Nope. I'm on foot and limited to my town.

From: Patrick Littlefield [mailto:5fe60d69fa0133bead70c2f1ee036015@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: July 29, 2013 11:11 AM

To: jhxjp-3966673726@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: Re: connec5ions? :P

you cant? =/ cutieee

On Mon, Jul 29, 2013 at 11:10 AM, craigslist 3966673726 <jhxjp-3966673726(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
| need to find a bag so i can get back to work. No grass = no focus.

| don’t have wheels so i cannot come to you.

From: Patrick Littlefield [mailto:5fe60d69fa0133bea470c2f1ee036015@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: July 29, 2013 11:08 AM

hxjp-3966673726@pers.craigslist.or
Subject: Re: connecbions? :P

gray im like 20 minutes from you ;p what uppp?

On Mon, Jul 29, 2013 at 11:05 AM, craigslist 3966673726 <jhxjp-3966673726(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
Cool! Thanks for the pic. Are you local to augusta ?

From: Patrick Littlefield [mailto:5fe60d69fa0133bead470c2f1ee036015@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: July 29, 2013 11:03 AM

To: jhxjp-3966673726@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: connec5ions? :P

hit me up i got the connections :)

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3966673726.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/mf/4aldb4e12d8a7050c777469daeb2db9¢33d01049.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3966673726.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/m{/8d689360b299fc652{b4fd8a05c00b1e830bc6f. 1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3966673726.html
About craigslist mail:
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http:/craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/mf/6d20c83a65bf4d39ed3a4f0ba25aeb84a11985b3.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3966673726.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/mf/77b447718ab734d1db58488c¢90930255a3173¢af. 1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3966673726.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/234aae7feade646290cd4d06bc3ac82¢2d0cfea9.4
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